
jjlJApproved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900 • (b)(3) 
~ ______________ ~ __ ~"aL"~ 
~ ____ ---;===~I ::::::::::::::::===(b)(3) _____ _ 

From: (b)(?) 50 USC ~ 3605 

.' • 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: (U) RE: NSA Case NumQ.er 70608 - NRO FOIA Case F13-0066 - (Ricnelson) --­

SECRET/lTKIIRa TO GSA FVEY 
-

Classification. 8ECREThTt(h'REL TO U:!IA, FV E T 

Patty, 
(U//WIIS) "!"hear you. If this was a "normal" September, we would be looking for those quick wins. Unfortunately 

we have received numerous consults on litigations so we have not been able to focus on pulling quick cases from our 

backlog. I'm hoping things will ease up in the next week or two. vir 1 I 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

From: Cameresi Patty cameresi J NRO USA CIVI (b)(3) 
!"s",en",t,,-: -,-Th",u~rs><.!d""a,-,--"S",e ""te",m!!!b""eLr ~11~2",Ol,-"4,--3,-,,:2,,-,7-,P-,-M,---'-' ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ _______ (b )(3) 50 U SC ~ 3605 

I 

Subject: RE: (U) RE: NSA Case Numbe - NRO ForA Case F13-0066 (b)(3),pl<()n\ --- C;FrRFT//TK//REl TO USA 
FVEY __ -----.J (b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 ' 

Classification: oECREI))IK;;RLL 16 USA, roEl 

Classified By: LI ______ __ 

Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 25Xl, 20641231, RRG 2012 
====================================================== (b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

Hil I.we know how busy you and your team are, but if there is any way that we could get a quicker response, it 

(b)(3) 

would be greatly appreciated; this is a very small document (6 pages), and most of it is redacted, so it shouldn't take 
long to review. It would be a quick win for your backlog, too! If you simply can't get to it, though, we understand. Thanks 

so much! Patty 

Patty Cameresi 
Chief. Information Review and Release Group 

I I (b)(3) 

NRO/CIO/IMSO/IRRG 

1 
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Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00900 

From: 
.(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 
Sent:T rs a e t r 
To: 
Cc: 
Sub~j~e~ct~:~R~E-:(~U~)~R~E:~N~S~A~c~a-se~N-um~be-rr----r.~~~~~~~~ 
FVEY -
Classification: 8ECRETI/Tf(//REL fO U~A, FV ~ I 

~~I (b)(3) 
(U!/F9tW) We have many cases on our backlog dated before March 2013 so I do not expect it will be assigned to a 

reviewer for at least another 6 - 8 months. Sorry I'm not able to give you a more definitive answer. c=J 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

(b)(3) 

From:/ (b)(3) 
~~~;;;:;:b;;:::<:;~~::rr::::3J:jI;'l:TIu:::mi!:::====='-__ (b )(3) 50 U SC ~ 3605,---------,1 

~C~c~:-;:Ca:::m=er:::::e::;si-;:p=atty;:;:-:-ca=m~e:::::re:::s:-ci J~N~R:;-;O:;-;-;U~Sr----------------------=I"'O'-I;c,M"'SO"-.IR"'Rn;G~-"'FO~I"'A----------___ ,(b) (3) 
Subject: RE: (U) RE: NSA Case Numbe''::r~7''06NO'''8'--'NmR''O''"''''''''-r'C=''''''~~~- (Richelson) ---:':S~E~CBR.li:fT~/'i.aiJIK+,/jil'{RII!I!"'LOfTe6-t:1::I~~:A~, 
FVEY 

Classification: BE6Id!lT;';'TIZ;';'KEIJ Ie MBA, FeEl 

Classified By: 1 

Derived From: IccNccC=-G=-_----Od-a-t~ed 20120213 
(b)(3) 

Declassify On: 25Xl, 20641231, RRG 2012 
====================================================== (~~)50USC~3605 

(U) Thanks for getting back to us so quickly, c::=JIS there any estimate of a timeframe in which we could reasonably 
expect NSA's response? Based on Mr. Richelson's original request date, we're just hoping this one isn't too far down in 
the queue. 

Regards, 

(b)(3) 

2 
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..... 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00900 .,... • 

I 

SUbJect: (U) RE: NSA Case Number 70608 - NRO FOlA Case F13-0066 - (Richelson) --- SECRFT/~(b)(3)rn II<;A FVFY 
- (b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

Classification: GEGRET//TIG/REL TO USA, FVEY 

(b)(5) 
~--------------------(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605,--~ 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

From: I (b)(3) 
,serrr:J'Eii:i[S:aalL:::serilE:llliiLI:L::U:lI'l:::r::E3OJS~======~ ________ (b )(3) 50 U SC ~ 3605 

Classification: ~~ER~T;')'TI{);~~L td U0A, £OEI 

C1 a ssi fied By: ",I =-=---c--c--" 

Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 25Xl, 20641231, RRG 2012 
===================~--=---======~-==================== 

Good afternoon. 

(b)(3) 

'--------------------------------,(b) (5) 

3 (b)(3) 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00900 



Approved f~elease: 2017/12/01 C051 00900 • 

(U) Please review our proposed response to the requester and advise us if you will require any changes to the 

'-----___________________________ (b) (5) 

VIR, 
(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

====================================================== 
Classification: 8EERET,','TIE;','REb T8 ~8A, PVEY 

Classification: ~ECREf//ff(f/I'U~L fa U~A, FV EO T -
Classification: SECRET//TK/IREL to USA, FVEY -

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

Classification: SEGRET//TI(HREL TO USA, FVEY -=========== ---~ .. :;~~ ~~~ 
Classification:~ET/!TK//BE~ 10 USA, FVRY 

-

Classification: SECRETh'TIWREL fa U~A, FVE T 

4 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00900 

Classified By:I'-----__ 
Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52 

Dated: 20070108 
Declassify On: 20390901 

Classified BY:,--I __ --" 
Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52 

Dated: 20070108 
Declassify On: 20390901 

Classified BY:~I ~~--" 
Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52 

Dated: 20070108 
Declassify On: 20390901 



APpr~ for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00900 • 

'--____ -;::::::::::="" ........................ ~-----------...;,(b)(3) 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Thllrsrlav Mav 01 20143'47 PM 
I . (b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

~C~IOOC-_~I M;;-;oSc;oO~_Ic;c;R""R-;O;Gc-;_FcoO'CCIA~ 
Subject: RE: (U) RE: NRO ForA Case F13-0066 - Request for Consultation --- SECRE];I.'I'I~*EL TO 

USA E)lE¥ -
Importance: High 

Classification: SECREY/'/liC,t/fREt T~ ~~~, rO~I 

Classified By: I I 
Derived From: I~N~C~G'-d'a~t-e-d"2~O~1~20213 

(b)(3) 

Declassify On: 20391231 
====================================================== 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

Good Afternoonl"-___ ~ 

May I please have a status on this consultation with NSA? Our records indicate that we have not yet received a 
response. With NSA's input, we can move to closure. 

Thanks, 

Fro~ 
Sent~:T~h",U~~~d~a~~:'M~a .. y~OY2':"2~or13~2:~5~6rp~M'-----~ 
Tol __ I 

Cc: C10-IMSO- RG-FOI 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

(b)(3) 

Subject: (U) RE: NRO FOIA Case F13-0066 - Request for Consultation --- 5ECRET/ITIIJ$I~~mJUSA, AUS, CAN, GBR, 
NZL 

Classification: g~GR~T//TI<//REL TO USA, FVEY 

(U) Received. We will get it initiated in our system. 

(b)(3) 

I I (b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

1 
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-Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00900 - • (b)(3) 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

Subject: NRO FOIA Case F13-0066 - Request for Consultation --- SECRETIITKUplibl'O uSA, AUS, CAN, GBR, NZL 

Classification: Bl!:ertt!:T;';'T!(;';'~d!,_L 16 (jB1{, 1ttJB, e:~N, ~05K, reLL 

Upon removal of attachment (s), this document is UNCLASsrFILOJlFOuO -
Classified By: I '-:-ccc-:--:---
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 

(b)(3) 

Declassify On: 20381231 
==========~=========================================== 

Good MOrningC (b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

Attached is our request for consultation with NSA of a document as requested by Jeffrey Richelson. The following items 
are attached: 

1) NRO FOIA Request Memo 
2) Richelson Request Letter 
3) Clean Document 
4) NRO Treated Document 

Request acknowledgement of this e-mail and all attachments. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to 
contact me. 

(b)(3) 

:====~=~===~===========;=;===;=;=====;===================== (b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 
ClaSSlfl.catlon: SaCFZaT);TH;;REb 18 ~eJA, AJ:a9S, CAN, 88Ft, HSL 

Classification: £EGRETHTI</JREL TO US,o" F'o'EY -
Classification: SECRET{ITK!iREL TO USA, FVEY 

-

2 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00900 

Classified Byll 
Derived From: NSA/CSSrvrT:52 

Dated: 20070108 
Declassify On: 20380501 



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00900 
W' • (b)(3) 

L-____ -----c===~ ....... __ I"""'"----------.........;.(b)(6) 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: : II~ Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Requests 2013-00087-C 

(Su pense 17 May 13 ) (U) (U) 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIEDNfOR OFFIOhltb USE OHbY 

I I 
We've reviewed the document and s, Sb)(5) 
~--------~~------------------

_(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

..... ~ I . 
- ----- -- - . (b)(3) 

E~:::'(:;::'::~:7~ Information Act (FOIA) Requests 2013-0OO87-C (Suspense 17 May 13 ) (U) 

From: 
Sent: on 

To: ~:(uz;~e'TfireediJiTiOfTrifi~ Su6J" reedom of Information Act (FOIA) Requests 2013-OO087-C (Suspense 17 May 13 ) (U) 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIEDI,q'OR OFFICIAl':; USE6NL'I 
Sir, 

NASIC received a FOIA request with one document from the Nall'onal Reconnaissance Office (NRO) review with response 
back to them. 

Please review the docwnent that shows the NRO redactions, it is named "Document for Review." Please review the non­
bracketed infonnation to detannine ifthe infonnation would still be classified or sensitive to national security interests, 
please highlight in yellow all infonnation that should be denied and provide a justification for the denial. Also, let me 
know if other NASle offices need to review the document. 

You may view the documents at the following locations: 

The document has been OCRedisearchable and mark-up capabilities have been enabled. You may use Adobe Reader to 
highlight or outline the document and post comments. If you need assistance using Adobe Reader please contact me. 

1 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00900 

(b)(6) 

(b)(3 



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00900 .., 
If you have questions please contact me atLI _______ ~ 

Thanks 

NASIC FOIA Manager 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIEDHf'8R 8FFICh'rl'o USE Elf ,bY 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIEDHf'8R 8FFICh\T; USE ElNtY 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIEDNF8R 8FFICh\T; USE El~4r:,{ 

2 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00900 

• 
(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 



TIER - Action Response -Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00900 • ... 

Action Response Reopen Response 

*Classification: 

Action Title: 

From: 

To: 

FYI: 

Response: 

Response Details: 

Documents: 

UNCLASSIFIEDJ\'FS~S 

2013-01812 - FOIA Case F13-0066 - FINAL REVIEW TO OGC (Richelson) 

GC-Tracker 

CIO-I MSO-FOIA-Tracker 

Final: Concur 

05/06/2013 15:02 -- -- Submitted by: LI _________ -----" 

Status: Response has been accepted 

Comments: 
05/06/2013 15:13 -- -- Submitted by!L __________ ---" 

Reopen Response 

For additional help uSing thiS tool, please see the User GUide 
For" technical difficultiEs, please contact trle - Hotline: 

BRe J~rT TC nl. 5'( 
HRO I MSG 

Page I of 1 

Back to Action 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

Back to Action 

Warning: Trlis document may not be used as a source of derivative classification. Page containS dynamic content. 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRFTIIS!(1'<"HBi URN 

Approved for Release: 2017/~ 2/01 C051 00900 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Tracking: 

Approved fo;Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900 

I l 
(b)(3) 

_(b)(6)-
NRO FOIA Case F13-0066 - Request for Consultation --- SECRETlcrI'JII(EL 10 USA, AUS, 
CAN, GBR, NZL -
F13-0066_Consult Requesl.PDF; Richelson RequesLPDF; F13-0066_Treated Doc.pdf 

Recjnjent 

CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 

Read 

Read: 5/2/2013 10:19 AM 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

-Upon removal of attachment (s), this document is UNCLASSH'IEDI/FOUO 

Classified By: I 
Derived From: IhN=C=G~d~a-t~e-d~ 20120213 
Declassify On: 20381231 

-
=================~==================================== 

Good MorningC 

Attached is our request for consultation with NASIC of a document as requested by Jeffrey Richelson. The following 
items are attached: 

1) NRO FOIA Request Memo 
2) Richelson Request letter 
3) NRO Treated Document 

Request acknowledgement of this e-mail and all attachments. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to 
contact me. 

====================================================== 
Classification: sPQl!41t:T//'Y'K//RBL 'fS '8Sfi, };:etB, eAiU 1 GBR, NLJL 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424 

1 

_____________ Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 CO",5"1'J0,,,09~0~0,--_____ _ 

(b)(3) 

(b)(6) 
(b)(3) 

(b )(3) 



TIER - Action Details 
Approved fo;Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00900 ..... • Page 1 of2 

Action Details MOdifY Ac~on Hold AcftOn Close Adon 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDllFeJt:JeJ 

Action Title: 2013-01812 - FOIA Case F13-0066 - FINAL 
REVIEW TO OGC (Richelson) 

Lead CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 
Organization: 

FOil: 

Assigned By: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

POCI ~ Date Due: 511612013 (View_Change History) (b)(3) 

Assigned To: GC-Tracker FYI: 

Description: What needs to be done? 

Comments: 

Attachments: 

(U) Request concurrence by OGC of IRRG's proposed response to a FOIA request from Jeffrey 
Richelson dated 20 March 2013. He is requesting the release of two Space Sentinels. 

(U) Case Summary and supporting documentation can be found at the following pathllink: 

Why it needs to be done? 

(U) FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 522 as amended. 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 

(b)(3) 

Created BY:LI _________ ~Ion May 2, 2013 at1 :33 p~(b)(3) 

Action Status 
Date Due Assigned To Date Assigned Status Response Attachments Details 

0511612013 GC-Tracker 0510212013 Pending 0 

I 

"-___________ Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900 
(b)(3)013 



TIER - Action Details ~ 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00900 - • 
Sub-Actions I Forwards 

No Subordinate Assignments available. 

Modify Acbon 

For additional heip using this tool, please see the User Guide 
For technical difficulties, please contact the - Hotline: 

8RGJ::>t-1 TO '(81., 6~' 

HRO I MSC 

Page 2 of2 

Hold Acllon Close Action 

Warning: This document may not be used as a source of derivative clasSification. Page contains dynamic content. 

Dynamic Content ~ Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRETIISIIIK mJ81 OAN 

-

(b)(3) 

I 

L _____________ Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900 
5/212013 



TIER - Action Details .-. 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00900 • Page 1 of2 -

Action Details 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDlI'F€ll:1€l 

Action Title: 2013-01544 - FOIA Case F13-0066 - Request 
for Final Review of two Sentinel Articles 
(Richelson) 

Assigned By: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker poce 
Assigned To: BPO-IART-OSC-OCC- FYI: 

TRACKER 
Sec-SPIART -Tracker 

Description: What needs to be done? 

MoolfY Action Hold Action Close Action 

Lead CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 
Organization: 

FOil: 

Date Due: 4/29/2013 (View Challge History) (b)(3) 

(U) Request Final Review by OSC and OS&CI of IRRG's proposed response to a FOIA request from 
Jeffrey Richelson dated 20 March 2013. He is requesting two Sentinel Space articles. 

(U) Case Summary and supporting documentation can be found at the following path/link: 

Why it needs to be done? 

(U) FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 522 as amended. 

Comments: 

Attachments: 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 

(b)(3) . 

Created BY:LI __________ Ion April 15, 2013 at 3:17 PM(b)(3) 

I 

"-------------Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900 
4(b)(3)113 



TIER - Action Details ........ 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00900 - • Page 2 of2 

Action Status 

Date Due Assigned To Dale Assigned Status Response Attachments Details 

04/29/2013 BPO-IART-OSC-OCC-TRACKER 04/15/2013 Pending 0 

04/29/2013 Sec-SPIART-Tracker 04/15/2013 Pending o 

Sub-Actions I Forwards 

No Subordinate Assignments available. 

Moolfy Action 

For additional help using this tool, please see the User Guide 
For techn!cal difficultiES, please contact the ~ Hotline: 

ERG ;:;1-1 T(I l'fjl. B'( 

~RO I Moe 

Hord Action Close Action 

Warning: This docurnent may not be used as a source of derivative classification. Page contains dynamic content. 
Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECREIflSlIJK"P'elFSIUY 

I 

"-_____________ Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900 



TIER - Action Response 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00900 • Page I of I ..,. 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: T~O~P:-;~RE'~~~IIO 

Action Response Reopen Response Back 10 Action 

*Classification: SEefi'tETKalrrl~NREL T8 

Action Title: 2013-01190 - FOIA Case F13-0066 - Request for Initial Review (Richelson) 

From: LI _____ ~I 
To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: 

Response: Final: Concur with Comment 
(b)(5) 
(b)(3) 

Response Details: 
0312712013 08:45 ~ ________________ ~---"I:Jlj"'-"_ 
SAVED A MARKED COPY OF DOC2 IN THE FOLDER -- Submitted by: 
NRO USA CTR "-------

Documents: 

Status: Response has been accepted 

Comments: 
03/27/201309:23 -- -- Submitted by:LI __________ _ 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

Reopen Response BaCk to Action 

Help: Online Help Desk Warning: This document may not be used as a source of derivative classification. Page contains dynamic content. 

Dynamic Content ~ Highest Possible Classification: TOP §ErBEr/SIJ i KnNuFORN 

I 

~ ____________ Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 

.(b)(3l>J3 



TIER - Action Response 
Approved fo7'Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00900 .... • Page 1 of2 

Action Response Back to Action 

*Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Action Title: 2013-01190 - FOIA Case F13-0066 - Request for Initial Review (Richelson) 

From: \ \ 

To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: 

Response: Final: Concur with Comment 

Response Details: 

Documents: 

Status: Response has been made 

Comments: 

Attachments: BrowselSelect multiple files, then click [Upload]. 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 

To attach uploaded files to the Action, [Submit] the Action. 

I 

--,============~A'.'p:p:--ro~ve=d for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00900 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3)013 



TIER - Action Response -Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00900 .... • Page 2 of2 

Note: [Clear List] only removes the documents that are pending upload. 
Select [Cancel] at the bottom of tile Action to prevent attachment of the Uploaded documents. 

Uploaded Documents: 

For additional help using this tool, please see the User GUide 
For technical difficulties, please contact the - Hotline: 

Back to Action 

Warning: This document may not be used as a source of derivative classification. Page contair ynarnic content. 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP S INOFORN 

Approved for Release: 2017/\ 2/01 C051 00900 



TIER - Action Response 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00900 .. • 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible ClaSSification~:-;;p;m;m:'T7l~""'OIII.I;lEJ:~N 

Action Response Reopen Response 

*Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Action Title: 2013-01190 - FOIA Case F13-0066 - Request for Initial Review (Richelson) 

From: LI ______ ~I 
To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: 

Response: Final: Concur with Comment 

Response Details: 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

Page 1 of 1 

BacK to ActIOn 

(b)(3) 

03126/2Q13 08"46 --LI __________ ----'1-- Submitted by:1 I I "--------' 
(b)(3) 

Documents: 

Status: Response has been accepted 

Comments: 
031261201309:24 -- -- Submitted by:IL-_________ ---' 

(b)(3) 

Reope:n Response Back 10 Acllon 

Help: Online Help Desk Warning: This document may not be used as a source of derivative classificati ge contains dynamiC content. 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SEC KIINOFORN 

~------------I 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 
424 

.(bJ(~113 
L ____________ Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00_9_00 __ _ 



TIER - Action Response 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00900 .. • 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification~:~;;;ill;m~'SIO~ 

Action Response Reopen Response 

*Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDHFE:l1:l5 

Action Title: 2013-01190 - FOrA Case F13-0066 - Request for Initial Review (Richelson) 

Page 1 of 1 

Back to Action 

From: (b)(3) 

To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: SEC-Tracker 

Response: Final: Other (b)(3) 

Response Details: ,----_______________ (b) (5) 
0312812013 12:04 -

Documents: 

response was c 
-- Submitted by: 

~--------------~ 

Status: Response has been accepted 

(b)(3) 

Comments: 
03/2812013 12:27 -- -- Submitted bY:]L-_________ ----" 

Reopen Response 

(b)(3) 

Back to Action 

Help: Online Help Desk Warning: This document may not be used as a source of derivative classification. Page co,!!!ains dynamic content. 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRETflSIJTK"fJOFuRN 

I 

-

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 
424 

"-____________ Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900 
(b)(3)W13 



TIER - Action Response 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00900 - • Page 1 of 1 

Dynamic Content A Highest Possible Classification: T~o~p:siECi~Fmi:m-~~lOQIiAL_ 

Action Response Reopen Response Back 10 Action 

*Classification: 3ECRI! I ,,::SI""-l(liP'J!L Te5 tJ3A, A1:J8, 6A14, e~R:, 14l:L 

Action Title: 2013-01190 - FOIA Case F13-0066 - Request for Initial Review (Richelson) 

From: LI ____ ~I (b)(3) 

To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: 

Response: Final: Concur with Comment 

Response Details: (b)(3) 

03/26/2013 15:511 ~oncurs without comment I 

Documents: 

Status: Response has been accepted 

Comments: 
03/26/2013 16:00 -- -- Submitted by:LI __________ -" 

Reopen ReSponse 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

Back 10 Achon 

Help: Online Help Desk Warning: This document may not be used as a source of derivative classification. Page contains dynamic contcnt. 

Dynamic Content a Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRFTUS"TlbJlQOFuRN 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424 

I 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00900 
(b)(3)1l3 



TIER - Action Response 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00900 .. • 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: T~O;P";E?;;tET~lI'ij;jol;j£N, 

Action Response Reopen Response 

*Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Action Title: 2013-01190 - FOIA Case F13-0066 - Request for Initial Review (Richelson) 
From:LI _____ 1 

To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: 

Response: Final: Concur 

Response Details: 

Documents: 

Status: Response has been accepted 

Comments: 
03/26/2013 16:00 -- -- Submitted by:LI __________ _ 

Reopen Response 

Page 1 of 1 

Back to Action 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

Back to Action 

Help: Online Help Desk Warning: This document may not be used as a source 0 rivative classification. Page contains dynamic content. 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECR INOFORN 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424 
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Action Details MOdify' Action HOld Abtion Close Abtion 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDNFetJe Lead CIO-FOIA-Tracker 
Organization: 

Action Title: 2013-01190 - FOIA Case F13-0066 - Request 
for Initial Review (Richelson) 

FOil: 

Assigned By: CIO-FOIA-Tracker POCC Date Due: 4/8/2013 (View Change History) (b)(3) 

Assigned To: FYI: (b)(3) 

Description: What needs 10 be done? 

(U) Request initial review of two (2) documents that are responsive to a FOIA request received from 
Jeffrey Richelson. Please refer to Mr. Richelson's request and the documents for review in the Ink 
below. Each document contains a header designating offices for review: 

Doc 1 - NRO Innovation' Enablinn Broad-Area Snare Based Persis1:Pnt SIItVPillanCj 7, 4 (Fall 2009) 

I (~~ 
Doc 2 - NRO Overhead Svstems Sllonort 81 (\"'intpr 2010)-

(U) Request your office conduct a review for proper classification and for any sensitive information that 
you feel should be withheld from release. Please highlight or bracket only the specific information that 
needs to be denied in the interest of national security. For each instance in which material is marked 
for denial, please explain the rationale for withholding, so that the IRRG can appropriately apply FOIA 
exemptions. 
PLEASE TREAT ONLY YOUR OWN OFFICE'S EQUITIES. Please copy and paste your treated 
document in the folder titled, "TREATED DOCUMENTS." with your office designator. DO NOT treat 
the original document. 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424 

I 

~ ____________ Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900 
3/2:(b)(3). 
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(U) These documents will be coordinated externally with NGA and NSA after final review, 

Why it needs to be done? 

(U) FOIA, 5 U,S,C, § 522 as amended, 

Comments: 

Attachments: 

Created By: LI _________ ~Ion March 25, 2013 at 1 :36 f(b)(3) 

Action Status 

Date Due Assianed To Date Assigned 

04/08/2013 03/25/2013 

04/08/2013 03/25/2013 

04/08/2013 0312512013 

04/08/2013 03125/2013 

04/08/2013 03/25/2013 

04/08/2013 03/25/2013 

04/08/2013 0312512013 

04/08/2013 03/25/2013 

04/08/2013 03/25/2013 

Sub-Actions I Forwards 

No Subordinate Assignments available, 

Warning: This document may 
not be used as a source of 
derivative classification. Page 
contains dynamic content. 

Help: Online Help Desk 

Status Response Attachments Details 

Pending 0 

Pending 0 

Pending 0 

Pending 0 

Pending 0 

Pending 0 

Pending 0 

Pending 0 

Pending 0 

Modify Acllon Hold Acllon 

-
Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SFGRFF;;SI1 i kllNOFORN -

(b)(3) 

Olose Action 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 
USC 424 

I 
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Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TO~P:-;~~~m-r",,"1oIQ1;! 

Action Response BaCk to Action 

*Classification: BEeR:ETh;:'I/Tf())fii!!E:L TO lj~A, At'J!3, CAI4, Ol!Slt, IQZL 111 
Action Title: 2013-01190 - FOIA Case F13-0066 - Request for Initial Review (Richelson) 

From: (b)(3) 

To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: 
(b)(3) 

Response: Final: Other 

Response Details: (b)(3) 04/09/201308:57 -- Adding attachments ...... -- Submitted by:1 CTR L-______________ ~ 

Less ... 

Documents: @ Doc 1 NRO Innovation Fall SSS 20091 Fomments.pdf 

@ NRO Innovation Enabling Broad-Area Space-Based Persistent Surveillance.pdf 

Status: Response has been made 

Comments: 

-.J 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 
,. 
"-= 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424 
...... 

\ 

~ _______________________ .Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00900 
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""'II'" 

Attachments: Browse/Select multiple files, then click [Upload], 
To attach uploaded files to the Action, [Submit] the Action, 

• 

Note: [Clear List] only removes the documents that are pending upload, 

Page 2 of2 

Select [Cancel] at the bottom of the Action to prevent attachment of the Uploaded documents, 

Uploaded Documents: 

For additional help using this tool, please see the User Guide 
For technical difficulties, please contact the - Hotline: 

!-------;; ~;~t~T TO y;~- B~ 
NRO I MSC 

Back to Action 

Warning: This document ma.y not be used as a source of derivative classification. Page contains dynamic content. 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRETffS'ITIGIIJOFORN 

I 
(b)(3) 4/9/2013 
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Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOPS~~Tmrll"l'l_;QjiiQlji.bl.. 

Action Response Back to Action 

*Classification: UNCLASSIFIED III 
Action Title: 2013-01190 - FOIA Case F13-0066 - Request for Initial Review (Richelson) 

From: LI ______ ~I 
To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: 

Response: Final: Concur with Comment 

Response Details: 
041081201312:05 --c 

Documents: 

Status: Response has been made 

Comments: 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

~----------------- ..•...• ---...-.. ---. 

Attachments: BrowselSelect multiple files, then click [U pload]. 
To attach uploaded files to the Action, [Submit] the Action. 

I 

"--___________ Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900 

All (b)(3) redactions on this 
page pursuant to 10 USC 
424 



TIER - Action Response 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 00900 .... • Page 2 of2 

Browse... I. 

Click 'Browse' and select fifes to upload 

I dear LJst I Files: 0 Total Size: 0 KB 

Note: [Clear List] only removes the documents that are pending upload. 
Select [Cancel] at the bottom of the Action to prevenl attachment of the Uploaded documents. 

Uploaded Documents: 

Back to Action 

Help: Online Help Desk Warning: This document may not be used as a source of derivative classification. Page contains dynamic content. 

Dynamic Content a Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRETfJS"TI(jjjQO?ORN -

Approved for Release: 201:7/12/01 C051 00900 
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Action Response Reopen Response Back to AchoR 

*Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Action Title: 2013-01190 - FOIA Case F13-0066 - Request for Initial Review (Richelson) 
From: LI ______ 1 

To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: 

Response: Final: Other 

Response Details: 

Documents: 

041021201312:23 -- U} Thd ~ecurity Classification Management Team has 
reviewed the two documents and posted the treated documents in the "TREATED 
DOCUMENTS" folder provided by CIO-FOIA-Tracker. Only thl ~quities were 
redacted. Copies provided tq 1 

II /l Coordinated wifhLI ___________ 1-- Submitted bY:"L1 ______ _ 

I I 

Status: Response has been accepted 

Comments: 
0410212013 12:29 -- -- Submitted by: 1 

"---------~ 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

Reopen Response Back to Action 

Help: OnlinE? Help Desk Warning: This document may not be used as a source of derivative classification. Page contains dynamic content. 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRETIIS'tTV [(HOI dRN-

I 

-
All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 
424 

"--___________ Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05100900 
4/(b)(3)3 
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